
 
 

 
 

79 Elm Street 
Hartford, CT 06106-5127 
860.424.3000 

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

            

 

portal.ct.gov/DEEP 

 
 

APPROVAL 
 
 
The Honorable Lauren Garrett, Mayor 
Town of Hamden  
Hamden Government Center  
2750 Dixwell Avenue 
Hamden, CT 06518 
 
 
RE: Cessation of Groundwater Monitoring 

Rochford Field, Mill Rock Park and Sewer Pump Station  
Hamden, Connecticut  
Consent Order SRD-128 

 
 
Dear Mayor Garrett: 
 
 
The Remediation Division of the Bureau of Water Protection and Land Reuse has reviewed the 
report titled "Annual Status Report", dated November 8, 2023.  The report was prepared by 
Haley & Aldrich on behalf of the Town of Hamden.  The report was submitted in conjunction 
with Consent Order SRD-128. 
 
The Annual Site Status Report outlines post remediation long-term groundwater monitoring 
analytical data collected since 2015 which demonstrates compliance with the Groundwater 
Protection Criteria, Residential Volatilization Criteria, and Surface Water Protection Criteria 
of the Connecticut Remediation Standard Regulations. 
 
 
The above referenced report and request for cessation of groundwater monitoring and 
abandonment of associated groundwater monitoring wells is hereby approved.  
 
 
Nothing in this approval shall affect the Commissioner's authority to institute any proceeding, 
or take any action to prevent or abate pollution, to recover costs and natural resource damages, 
and to impose penalties for violations of law.  If at any time the Commissioner determines that 
the approved actions have not fully characterized the extent and degree of pollution or have not 
successfully abated or prevented pollution, the Commissioner may institute any proceeding, or 
take any action to require further investigation or further action to prevent or abate pollution. 
This approval relates only to pollution or contamination identified in the above referenced 
report. 
 
In addition, nothing in this approval shall relieve any person of his or her obligations under 
applicable federal, state and local law. 
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In addition, nothing in this approval shall relieve any person of his or her obligations under 
applicable federal, state and local law. 
 
If you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact Joanna Burnham of my staff at 
(860) 424-4163 or joanna.burnham@ct.gov. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Raymond Frigon 
Director 
Remediation Division 
Bureau of Water Protection and Land Reuse 
 
RF:JKB 
 
 
c: Deborah L. Motycka, Haley & Aldrich, Inc. 
    Chris G. Harriman, Haley & Aldrich, Inc. 
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